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-wL) Ioo\L\q Marguerite McLean 

From: Dana Rudolf [DRudolf@RSBattorneys.corn] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 04 (Filing Response to Staffs Deficiency Letter) Itr.pdf 

Wednesday, July 28,2010 4:45 PM 

Christian W. Marcelli; ewallace@niamerica.com; donald.clayton@tangibl.com; Jared Deason; 
bwiIkinson@niarnerica.com 

Docket No. 100149-WU; Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni Florida, LLC. 

a) Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 West State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 

cmarcelli@rsbattomevs.com 

Docket No. 100149-WU; Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni Florida, LLC. 

(407) 830-6331 

b) 

c) Ni Florida, LLC 

d) 17pages 

e) Response to Staffs July 21,2010 letter regarding deficiencies. 

7/28/2010 

- 



L4w O m c u  

ROSE, SUNDSTROM 8r BENTLEY, UP 
www.nbamrneys.mm 

PI- Rppnd m the Longwood Office 

July 28,2010 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 100149-WU; Ni Florida, LLC Tamiami 
Application for an Increase in Water Rates in Lee County, Florida 
Our File No.: 43053.04 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the response of Ni Florida, 
LLC - Tarniami (the “Company”) to the Commission Staff‘s July 21, 2010, 
correspondence identifying the following deficiencies in the MFRs: 

1. Rule 25.30.110, F.A.C., requires that each utility shall furnish any information the 
Commission requests or requires for determining rates of the utility and that the 
information be consistent with and reconalable with the utility‘s annual report. 

The average amount per books for accumulated amortization of CIAC does not .P ., ‘ L-< 

i-- 01 L; 
4 
i.: 03 -i 

N ‘2 

-3 
< ,~! 
,:, > 

match the average balance found on Schedule A-14. 

RESPONSE Please see the attached interim and final Schedule A-1 (Revised <: g ;: <‘ 3 

- 3 ::: .E a :.: 
_j - 1.) :. 

27-10). 

, .. 
1 

Schedule B-9, Contractual Services 

2. Contractual Services total for the Test Year Books for 2009 does not match t h b  * ~ - :  0 ,,, 
amount recorded in the 2009 Annual Report. r :  I 

:~., .~ I 1::- 
I ,  

2180 Wesr Smn? Ron0 434, S a  2118, LONGWOOD, FLOIUDA 32779 (407) 830-6331 FAX (407) 830-8522 
2548 B L N R ~ N E  P i m  DRIVE, TALUHASSEE. FDRIDA 32301 (850) 877-6555 FAX (850) 656-4029 

950 PENNSW CoRpoMn -, Sum? 2020, Boa RATON. FLORIDA 33487 (561) 982-71 14 FAX (561) 982-71 1G 



Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
July 28,2010 
Page 2 

RESPONSE: The difference between the MFR Schedule B-9 and 2009 Annual 
Report is a result of the two pro forma items that were identified in 
the Utility's test year request letter. Attached hereto is Schedule B-9 
(Revised 7-27-10) that identifies these pro forma adjustments 
separately. 

Schedule B-12. Allocation of ExDenses 

3. 
recorded in the 2009 Annual Report. 

Miscellaneous Expenses for the Test Year 2009 does not match the amount 

RESPONSE: The difference between MFR Schedule B-12 and the 2009 Annual 
Report is due to the presence of direct costs in the Annual Report 
while Schedule B-12 reflects allocated costs. Attached hereto is 
Schedule B-12 (Revised 7-27-10) that separately identifies non- 
allocated costs. 

Schedule E-3, Customer Monthly Billinr! Schedule 

4. 
total customers recorded on W-9 of the 2009 Annual Report. 

Water and Wastewater total customers per books for 2009 does not match the 

RESPONSE: MFR Schedule E-3 contains the correct number of customers. The 
2009 Annual Report has been amended to reflect the correct 
number. Copies of amended page W-9 and amended page W-13 are 
attached hereto for ease of reference. 

Rule 25-30.433(a), F.A.C., requires that working capital for Class B and C utilities 
shall be calculated using the formula method (one-eighth of operation and maintenance 
expenses). 

Schedule A-17, Schedule of Workinn Capital Allowance Calculation 

5. 
formula method required by the rule referenced above. 

Working capital was calculated using the balance sheet approach instead of the 

Rose, Sundstnxn & Bentlcy. LLP 
S m m l x )  CI:mR, 2180 W. STATB ROAD 434. Som! 21 18. LONC.(P(WD. Pumon 32779 



Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
July 28, 2010 
Page 3 

RESPONSE: Attached hereto is Schedule A-17 (Revised 7-27-10) which 
calculates working capital using the formula method. Also revised in accordance 
with the revised Schedule A-17, are interim and final Schedule A-1 (Revised 7-27- 
lo), interim and final Schedule B-1 (Revised 7-27-10), interim and final Schedule 
E-1 (Revised 7-27-10) and interim and final Schedule E-2 (Revised 7-27-10). 

Also attached hereto is a Schedule B-5 (Revised 7-27-10) that corrects for an error in 
identifying Account 635 and Account 636. This revision does not affect any other 
schedules. 

Should you or members of the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, 
please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Very auly yours, 

For the Firm 

CWM 

cc: Ed Wallace, President (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Benny Wilkinson (w/endosures) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Donald Clayton (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Jared Deason, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 

M \ l  NTAMONI'EWIMRlDhULIQXIU)\(W I 1 - 3 l - W ~ ~ ~ c ~ ( I c e ~ ~ ~ ) V ~ ~ ~ M t F ~ ~ c r p m u c ~ o S I . f h D e n d s r y L m a ) ~ . d a e  

Rose, Sundsvom & Bentley, LLP 
SANWIX, CliNmR, 2180 W. S ~ ~ l ' e R m o  434, S u m  2118. LONGYWI~ PIORIM 32779 



Schedule of Water Rate Base Florida Public Servic8 Commission 

Company: Ni Florida, LLC 
Docket No.: 100149-W 
Test Year Ended: December 31,2009 
Interim [ ] Final pt] 

Schedule: A-1 (Revised 7-27-10) 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer. Donald J. Clayton, P.E. 

Explanation: Provide the calculation of average rate base for the test year. showing all adjuobnents. All nowused and useful 11ems 
should be reported as Plant Held FDT Fuhmra Use. 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) 
Average Amount A-3 Adjusted 

Line Per Utility utility Supporting 
NO. Description Books Adjustments Balance Schedule(s) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

Utility Plant In Service 

Utility Land 8 Land Rights 

Less: Non-Used 8 Useful Plant 

Constmction Work In Progess 

Less: Accumlated Depreciation 

Less: ClAC 

Accumulated Amortization of ClAC 

Acquisition Adjusbnents 

Advances For ConstNction 

Working Capital Allowance 

Total Rate Base 

$ 292.064 5 173.478 (6) S 465.562 A-3.A-5 

AJ.A-5 

A-7 

203.862 

A-3 

203.862 A-3. A-9 

110,779 110.779 A-12 

105,297 105.297 A-14 

713.630 (713,630) (A) A-3 

A-16 

43,943 43,943 A47 

$ 640.313 S (540.152) $ 3W.161 



Schedule of Water Rate Base Florida Publi  SeNice Commksion 

Company: Ni Floiia. LLC 
Docket No.: 100149-VIN 
Test Year Ended: Dewmber31. 2009 
Interim w] Final [ ] 

Schedule: A-1 (Revised 7-27-10) 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: Donald J. Clayton. P.E. 

Explanation: PwMe me calculation of average rate base fw the test year. shDwing all adjustments. All nowused and useful Items 
should be reported as Plant Held For Future Use. 

(1 ) (2) (3) (4) (5) 
Average Amount A-3 Adjusted 

Line Per Utility Utility Supporting 
NO. Descripbbn Books Adjustments Balance Scheduleis) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

a 

Utility Plant In Sewice 

Utility Land 8 Land Rights 

Less: Non-Us& 8 Uwful Plant 

Construction Wok In Progress 

Less: Accurmlated Depreciation 

Less: ClAC 

Accumulated Amoltization of ClAC 

Acquiskn Adjusbnents 

Advances For Construction 

Working Capital Allowance 

Total Rate Base 

$ 292.084 

203.862 

110,779 

105.297 

713.630 

40.995 

$ 837.385 

$ 173.478 (B) 5 465.562 

203.862 

110.779 

105.297 

(713,630) (A) 

40.995 

5 (540,152) $ 297.213 

A-3.A-5 

A-3.A-5 

A-7 

A-3 

A-3. A-9 

A-12 

A-14 

A-3 

A-I6 

A-17 



Schedule of Working Capital Allowance Calculation Florida Public Service Commission 

Company: Ni Florida. LLC 
Docket No.: 1W149-WU 
Test Year Ended: December 31.2009 

Schedule: A-I7 (Revised 7-27-10) 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: Donald J. Clayton. P.E. 
Recap Schedules: A-1, A-1 [Interim] 

Explanation: Provide the calculation of working capital using the formula method. 

Line 
No. Description Water Wastewater Total 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

Final Rates 

Working Capital Allowance = 

1/8'TotalOBM=1/8'351.601 

Interim Rates 

Working Capital Allowance = 

1/8 * Total 08M = 1/8 * 327.892 

43.943 

40,995 

43.943 

40.995 



Schedule of Water Net Operating Income 

Company: Ni Florida, LLC 
Docket No.: 100149-WU 
Schedule Year Ended: December 31,2009 
Interim [ ] Final [XI 
Hsloric p] or Projected [ ] 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Schedule: 8-1 (Revised 7-27-10) 

Preparer: Donald J. Clayton, P.E. 
Pagelof1 

Explanation: Provide the calculatbn of net operating income for the test year. If amortiation (Line 7) is related to any amount other than an acquisition adjustment. submit an 
additional schedule showing a description and calculation of charge. 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) 
Balance Utility Utility Requested Requested 

Line Per Test year Adjusted Revenue Annual Supporting 
No. Description Books Adjustments Test Year Adjustment Revenue schedules 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Operation 8 Maintenance 

Depreciation. net of ClAC Amort. 

Amortition 

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 

Provision for lnwme Taxes 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

NET OPERATING INCOME 

RATE BASE 

RATE OF RETURN 

5 220,146 $ - $ 220,146 $ 188,300 (A) $ 408,446 

314.955 33.344 (8) 348.252 3,295 (D) 351,547 

1,911 10,200 (C) 12,111 12,111 

9,863 9.863 8,474 (0) 18.337 

326,682 43,544 370.226 11,769 381.995 

$ (106.536) $ (43.5441 $ (150.551) 5 176.531 S 26,451 

$ 840.313 $ (540,152) $ 300,161 5 300,161 

-12.68% -5O.OOX 8.81% 

84.6-3 

B-5,8-3 

514.84  

8-15, 84 

c-1 , E 3  



Schedule of Water Net Operating Income 

Company: Ni Florida, LLC 
Docket No.: l0014SYW 
Schedule Year Ended: December 31.2W9 
Interim [XI Final [ 1 
Historic [XI or P r o w d  [ 1 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Schedule: E1 (Revised 7-27-10) 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: Donald J. Clayton. P.E. 

Explanation: Provide the calculation of net operating income for the test year. If amortizatiin (Line 7) is related to any amount other than an acquisition adjustment. submit an 
additional schedule showing a description and calculation of charge. 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) 
Balance Utilny utility Requested Requested 

Line Per Test year Adjusted Revenue Annual Supporting 
NO. Descriptmn Books Adjusbnnents Test Year Adjustment Revenue Schedules - 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Operation 8 Maintenance 

Depreciation, net of ClAC Amort. 

Amortiration 

Taxes Other Than Income Tax= 

Provision for Income Taxes 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

NET OPERATING INCOME 

RATE BASE 

RATE OF RETURN 

$ 220,146 $ ~ $ 220,146 S 163,330 (A) $ 383.476 8-4.8-3 

314.908 10,193 (81 325,101 2,858 (D) 327,959 8.6.8-3 

1.91 1 10,200 (C) 12.111 12,111 8-14, 8-3 

9.863 9.863 7,350 (D) 17,213 6-15. 8-3 

c-I. 8-3 

326.682 20,393 347,075 10,208 357.284 

S (106.536L $ (20.393) S (126.930) S 153.122 5 26,192 

$ 837,365 540.152 $ 297.213 $ 297.21 3 - 

-12.72% -42.71% 8.81% 





Contractual W i s  

Company: Ni Flonda. LLC 
m e t  NO. 100149-WU 
Hislorkal T a l  Year Ended: Decmbor 31.2008 

Flollda Public Sewice Commiruon 

Schedule' B8(ReviMd 7-27-10) 
Page lor l  
Pmpam: Donald J. Claylon. P.E. 

Line 
NO. - 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
8 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
18 
17 
16 
18 
20 

Rulledpe. Ecenia. Pure116 
Hoflman. PA 
Flwida Utility Gmyp 
F W a  Utility Gmup 
LCHD Envimnmenbl 
Engineem 
F k d a  U t i l i  Gmyp 
F k d a  Ulihty Grow 
Flonds utihty Gmyp 
F l w a  Wlity Gmup 

Annum1 Report 
631 . ConlraCl S e N I Q S .  Engi. 
632 . Conbacl Servkes . A d  
633 - CDntracl Sew-. LOPI 

8%. C~traclual Sewices . Mpmt Fees 
635. Comactual Services. Testing 

835. Contractual Services - Testing 

638 - Contraclwl SBNiCWS - Mhsr 
636 - Contraclual Se~icsa - Mhsr 
6% - CDntraclwl Mica - Dmer 
838. CMtracIuaI Mi.  Mhsr 

Wlny TntYcuAdJush.nt. 
6% - Con!sacIuaI Services - MpmL Fees 
624 - Conbaclual S w m .  hQmL F8aa 

Fbnda U t i l i  Gmup 
FIwlda U W  Grmp 

061 

38.m 
593 

760 

ll.m 
303 
300 

(1) 





Rate Schedule 

Company: Ni Florida. LLC 

Test Year Ended: D e w h r  31,2009 
Water M Sewer [ 1 
Interim [ 1 or Final M 

Docket No.: 100149-W 

Florida Public Seniw Comnission 

Schedule: E-1 (Reused 7-27-10) 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: Donald J. Cla$on. P.E. 

Explanation: Proude a schedde of present and propxed rates. State residential s e w  cap, if one exists 

(1) (2) (3) (4) 

Line Bill Current Proposed 
NO. Code ClassiMeter Sue Rates Rates 

1 
2 Base Facility Charge - all meter sizes 13.61 25.19 
3 
4 Gallonage Charge Per 1.000 al lons 3.36 6.22 
5 
6 

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE - RAlE SCHEDULE RS 

GENERAL SERVICE - RAlE SCHEDULE GS 
7 Base Facility Charge 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

5/8" x 314" 
1" 
1-1P 
2" 
3" 
4" 

Gallons) 

GENERAL iR\ :E - RAlE SCHEDI 
Base Facility Charge 

3" 

Gallonage Charge Per 1.000Gallons 

11.13 
27.89 
55.76 
89.21 

195.16 
278.82 

3.36 

E R G S  

1.425.53 

3.54 

20.60 
51.61 

103.18 
165.08 
361.18 
515.9s 

6.22 

2.637.96 

6.55 



Rate Schedule Florida Public Senice Commission 

Company: Ni Florida. LLC 
Docket No.: 100149-vvI 
Test Year Ended: Decerrber 31,2009 
Water [XI Sewer [ ] 
Interim [XI or Final [ ] 

Schedule: E-1 (Reused 7-27-10) 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer. Donald J. Cla)ton, P.E. 

Explanation: Pmwde a schedlle of present and proposed rates. State residential sew cap, if one emsts 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

(1) (2) (3) 

Bill Current 
Code ClasslMeter Size Rates 

RESlDENllAL SERVICE - RAlE SCHEDULE RS 
Base Facility Charge -all meter sizes 13.61 

3.36 Gallonage Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 

GENERAL SERVICE ~ RAlE SCHEDULE GS 
Base Facility Charge 

5 /8  x 3/4" 11.13 
1" 27.89 
1-1/2" 55.76 
2" 89.21 
3, 195.18 
4" 270.82 

Gallons) 3.38 

GENERAL SERVICE ~ RAlE SCHEDULE R GS 
Base Facility Charge 

3 1.425.53 

Gallonage Charge Per 1,WOGallons 3.54 

(4) 

Proposed 
Rates 

23.75 

5.86 

19.42 
48.67 
97.31 

155.88 
340.62 
486.58 

5.86 

2.487.75 

6.18 



Schedub. E-2 lRWise4 7-27-10) 
Pag. ld1 
Pmp-r: mu4 J. CI.yton. P.E. 

8 
9 
10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
18 
17 
18 
19 
20 

GENERAL SERVICE. 
8.8. F r i u y  chaw 

5m. x $44- 
M G a b s  
1' 
M Gallons 
1 In" 
M Gallrns 
2' 
M Gallrnr 
3' 
M GaIOIU 
4. 

RATE SCHEWLE GS 

214 11.13 2.382 
1.332 3.38 4.471 

11 27.88 307 
218 3.38 734 

71 55.78 3.959 
3.574 3.36 12.007 

88~21 
3.38 

16518 
3.38 

278.82 

2 0 . 0  4.408 
8.22 8285 

51.81 568 
8.22 1.358 

103.18 7.328 
8 22 22.219 

1a.w 
8.22 

8.22 
515.08 

3 8 1 . ~  

21 M gubm 3.38 6.22 
22 TOM GmORI S W c .  - Rsh Sdldul. GS 280 5.124 23.808 44.154 
9 1  *- 
24 A m g o s l l l  
25 
28 
27 J' 12 

GENEWU SERVICE. RATE SCHEDULE R Os 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
3 
37 
3 
39 
40 
41 
'2 
43 

M GaHon. 1.859 
TOW GenORI S c M a .  Rata sdladuls R GS 12 1,859 

t 8013 t 149.20 

1.4B.53 17.106 2.837.98 31.855 
3.54 8.582 8.55 12.181 

23,809 43.838 

I 1,974.05 t 3.563.W 

S 219,739 t 4c8.830 

e19 
lI.Y)7) 

935 
220,140 

220,146 

(0) 

1.816 
4WA4e 



1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
8 
1 
8 
9 
IO 
11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
2 1  
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
4a 
41 
42 
43 

RESIDENTW SERVICE- M T E  SCHEDULE RS 
Base F r i h  Chwe. all meletar slms 8.820 . $ 13.01 $ 117.318 $ 23.75 $ Z(Y.737 
M g.lons 
TOW Re3IdmUU 

18.329 3.38 54.867 5.88 95.750 
8.620 18229 172.185 3M.487 

Av- Bin 

GENERAL SERMCE - M T E  SCHEDULE Os 
Base F.dW C h m e  

51g I w4- 
M GalMnS 
1- 

M GaIMnS 
1 I n "  
M G a m s  
2' 
M Gallons 
1' 
M Gallom 
4. 

214 
la= 

11 
218 

3.574 
71 

GENERAL SERVICE. RATE SCHEDULE R GS 
3' 12 

I 1D.gS 

11.13 2.392 

27.89 347 
3.38 134 

56.18 3.959 
3.38 12.W7 

w.21 
3.38 

185.18 
3.M 

278.82 
3.38 

3.36 4,477 

23.886 

$ Bo.83 

1,425.53 17,106 
3.54 6,582 

23.689 

$ 1.914.05 

$ 219,739 

919 
(1,501) 

895 
I 220.148 

220,148 

(0) 

I 34.88 

19.42 4,157 
5.88 7.813 

48.87 555 
5.08 1.281 

97.31 8.909 
5.86 20.654 

155.88 
5.86 

34a.82 
5.88 

486.58 
5.88 

41.649 

s 140.71 

2.487.75 29.853 
8.18 11.487 

41.340 

$ 3,445.w 

I 383.478 

1.801 

I 393.476 



UTILITY NA;\IE: 

SYSTEM NAnlE/COUI\TY: Tnmiamll h e  Coenly 

WATER OPERATING REVENUE 

* Customcr i s  dcRncd by RulcZS-30.21O(I), Flaida Adminishafirr Code. 

w-9 
GROUP - 



UTILITY NAhlE: 

hl€.TER 
S U E  
(1) 

SYSTEM NAME/ COUNTY : Taml8ml/Llt Coanry 

CALCULATION OF THE WATER SYSTEM METER EQUIVALENTS 

NUXIBER 

TYPE OF METER FACTOR DIETERS 
EQUIVALENT OF 

(b) (C) (a) 

All Rcsidmtial 
m- I Dirplrcrnrn 
Y4" EiSpplrrOnCnt 

I 

I .o 711 
I .o I8 
1.5 
1 c  

I 1 
I I I 4' 30.0 

6" DLplrmnt 0rcanpDund 50.0 
6. mwhirr 6, < 

..< 
5.0 

15.0 
16.0 
11 5 
25.0 

1.0 

I._ 

8' Canpovnd 80.0 
8' Turbine 90.0 
IO' Compwnd 115.0 
I 0' TWbinc 145.0 
12' T* 215.0 

Tohl Wucr Syslcm M e r  Egvivllrrds 

6 

I 

TOTAL NUMBER 
OF DIETER 

EQUIVALEN'E 
(r x d) 

718 
19 

3 
30 

I5 

785 

CALCULATION OF THE WATER SYSTEM EQUIVALENT RESIDENTIAL CONNECTIONS 

Pmvide a calNlawn used to dncninc (hc value o f m  nmcr quivaknl ruidmlial c o r n i o n  (ERC). 
usc m ofthe fdbwirlg tndwds 

(8)  lf.rm.1 flow dat. arc avsihblc han UX prccding 12 monW divide Ihc to@ d sin& h i l y  
rcsidmrc (SFR) @lorn rdd by thc avvrrsgc nwnkr ofsingk family mi- cu~lomm for ulc I B ~ C  

priad and divide UU mull by 365 days, 
lfno hinwkal llowdalaarc available. wc: 
ERC = ( TMsl SFR gallolu r d d  (Omit axl) / 365 days / 350 gallm p" day ) 

(b) 

ERC Cekulalion: 

ERC = (24,286 l h o d  eallom d d  I365 &p / 350 gallan. ~r day) - 190 ERCr 

w-13 
GROUP- 

SYSTEM 


